
   
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: March 20, 2017 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 21, 2017 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the March 7, 2017 meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs: 
 Change in Graduate Program: 
 1. AEST Graduate Program, MS in Technology and Innovation: change 

from Med to MS with two tracks: on for educators, one for students from such 
areas as business and industry. 
Change in Undergraduate Program: 
1. Honors Program Curriculum reform 

 
Consent Agenda: 
New Courses  
1. ANTH 326: Anthropology of Religion; 3 cr. G3. Anthropological 
exploration of human religious diversity.  Intended as advanced comparative 
course for majors and minors but available to other students. 
2. ANTH 327: Urban Anthropology; 3 cr. G3. Focus on the social and 
cultural dynamics of humans living within large, dense, city 
environments.   Intended as advanced comparative course for majors and minors 
but available to other students.  
3. WSSD 375: Prevention and Care of Athletic Injuries; 3 cr. Basics of prevention, 
recognition, care, assessment, treatment and rehabilitation of injuries to physically-active 





V. 


